
Hayley Goodson 

12/13/2010 3:05:31 PM
Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov (Process_Office@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); Marcel 
Hawiger (Marcel@tum.org); JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com 
(JLSalazar@SempraUtilities.com); Wilson, Michelle (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MLW3); Smith, Bruce T 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); Lichtblau, Erich (Law) 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EFL5); Klein, Nicholas 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=NXKI); cem@newsdata.com 
(cem@newsdata.com); mshames@ucan.org (mshames@ucan.org); 
dgenasci@daycartermurphy.com (dgenasci@daycartermurphy.com); 
rcosta@tum.org (rcosta@tum.org); jsw@cpuc.ca.gov (jsw@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: 1.10-11-013: TURN Request for Service List Changes

«...» D «...» ear Process Office:

The official service list to 1.10-11-013 includes Regina Costa of 
TURN with "Information Only" status. TURN requests that Ms. Costa be 
removed from this service list and that she be replaced by Hayley 
Goodson and Marcel Hawiger, also with "Information Only" status. To 
facilitate this change, TURN is attaching two "Request for 
Addition/Change to Official Service List" forms, one seeking to add 
Ms. Goodson for TURN and the other, Mr. Hawiger.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Hayley Goodson
The Utility Reform Network (TURN) 
115 Sansome Street, Suite 900 
San Francisco, CA 94104 
(415) 929-8876 ext. 360 
hayley@tum.org

SB GT&S 0014248
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